

MACKENSON PIERRE

Miramar, Florida, United States



mackensonpierre02@gmail.com



786-444-4795



[linkedin.com/in/mackensonpierre](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mackensonpierre)

Summary

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Versatile individual with experience in paid advertising, Social Media marketing, collecting, transforming, and organizing data for analysis to help make informed decisions.

Excellent understanding and proficiency for effective data analyses, including SQL, Spreadsheets, Tableau, and R. Strong communication, organizational, and analytical skills.

Recently completed the Google Data Analytics Certificate a rigorous, hands-on program that covers the entire scope of the analysis process.

Experience



Cook

Agave Bandido

Aug 2021 - Present (6 months +)



Cook

LIME Fresh Mexican Grill

Sep 2019 - Aug 2021 (2 years)



Bellperson

Kimpton Hotels & Restaurants

Jan 2017 - Feb 2018 (1 year 2 months)

Welcoming guests to the hotel, assisting them with their luggages, and orienting them with the features of the property.



Food Server

Sbarro

Mar 2013 - Aug 2016 (3 years 6 months)

Ringling up sales, and serving food to the customers.

Education



Lindsey Hopkins Technical College

GED

2013 - 2014



Dolphin Park High School

Graduated

2009 - 2011

Licenses & Certifications



Google Data Analytics Specialization - Coursera

XGJF6XZRDDX5

Skills

data analysis • decision making • presentation skills • spreadsheets • sql • R (Programming Language) • Data Visualization • Data Collection • Data Cleaning • Problem Solving